
1.  

Agenda for UK CCAMLR Delegation Meeting 

10:00 – 13:00, 13 September 2017 

- Weddell Sea and Domain 1 MPA handling; 

 

2. From: [Redacted – Section 40]  

Sent: 27 November 2017 16:43 

To: [Redacted – Section 40]; Jane Rumble (Sensitive) 

Cc: [Redacted – Section 40]  

Subject: RE: OT Blue Belt top lines by 3pm 

 The UK continues to support the establishment of Marine Protected Areas within the area 

covered by Convention for the Conservation of Antarctic Marine Living Resources (which is 

part of the Antarctic Treaty system).  

The UK supports, and is fully engaged, in developing proposals for Marine Protected Areas 

in the Weddell Sea, East Antarctic and  the Antarctic Peninsula regions of the Southern 

Ocean. 

[Redacted – Section 40]  

 

3.  

From: Jane Rumble (Sensitive)  

Sent: 23 November 2017 17:22 

To: Ben Gascoigne (Sensitive); [Redacted – Section 40]   

Cc: Ben Merrick (Sensitive) [Redacted – Section 40]; Nigel Phillips (Sensitive)  

Subject: RE: Readout of SoS meeting with [Redacted – Section 40]    

On Antarctic marine protection generally, we are world leaders – we led the designation of 

the first ever Southern Ocean MPA, at the South Orkney Islands in 2009; strongly supported 

the 2016 Ross Sea region MPA; have secured agreement to protect marine areas newly 

exposed from iceshelf retreat; and are co-proponents/leading contributors to proposals to 

establish MPAs in the Antarctic Peninsula, Weddell Sea and East Antarctic.   

Jane. 

 

4.  

From: [Redacted – Section 40]   

Sent: 30 November 2017 17:32 

To: [Redacted – Section 40]   

Cc: [redacted –Section 40] ; Jane Rumble (Sensitive)  

Subject: RE: Ross Sea Marine Protected Area  

The UK remains at the forefront of marine protection in Antarctica.  We secured the first 

MPA in 2009 at the South Orkney Islands; and we are continuing to work towards securing 



international agreement to MPA designations in the Weddell Sea, East Antarctica and the 

Antarctic Peninsula.  

 

5.  

From: [Redacted – Section 40]    

Sent: 30 November 2017 14:26 

To: [Redacted – Section 40]   

Cc: [Redacted – Section 40]; Jane Rumble (Sensitive) 

Subject: RE: Ross Sea Marine Protected Area  

The UK supports, and is fully engaged, in developing proposals for Marine Protected Areas 

in the Weddell Sea, East Antarctic and  the Antarctic Peninsula regions of the Southern 

Ocean.  

[Redacted – Section 40]    

 

6.  

UK Delegation to CCAMLR XXXVI Wash-up Meeting 
11:00 – 14:00, 14 December 2017 agenda 

 Weddell Sea, East Antarctica, Domain 1 MPAs – next steps and update on area 48 
workshop. 

 

 

 


